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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2019-81 Issuing Division: Investigations
DATE: November 14, 2019

TO: All Gaming Licensees and Other Interested Persons

FROM: Sandra Douglass Morgan, Chairwoman

SUBJECT: Amendment to NGC Regulation 5.240: Service Provider Licenses

On October 24, 2019, the Nevada Gaming Commission adopted amendments to Nevada
Gaming Commission Regulation 5.240, pertaining to Service Providers. These amendments
included the deletion of certain sections of the regulation pertaining to Interactive Gaming as

follows:

e NGC 5.240(2)(c) Geolocation Service Provider
e NGC 5.240(2)(e) Patron Identification Service Provider
e NGC 5.240(2)(f) Payment Processing Service Provider

With the removal of these sections from the regulation, the Geolocation Service Providers,
Patron Identification Service Providers and Payment Processing Service Providers are no
longer licensed or registered by the Nevada Gaming Control Board and Nevada Gaming
Commission. The license held is no longer valid and the company is not subject to the $1,000
annual license fee.

Any questions regarding the above should be directed to the Investigations Division of the
Nevada Gaming Control Board, at 702-486-2260.



